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DATE: APRIL ll,2008

MEMO TO: CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADruSTMENT

FROM: CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING & INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: TENTATIVE AGENDA

A meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Adjustment will be held on Thursday, April 17, 2008 at 7:00
p.m. in Public Hearing Room #3 of the Historic County Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street. The Tentative
Agenda is as follows:

I. ROLLCALL

APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 17.2008 MINUTES

ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS

PTJBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS

BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURE

POLICY STATEMENTS REGAR^DING APPEAL PROCESS READ

BOARD HEARING:
. WS-08.02. CONSIDERATION FOR HIGH DENSITY DEVELOPMENT WATERSHED

REVIEW FOR SKAN ELECTRIC, rN A C(PyCUD DTSTRICT, CONTAINTNG 2.71+t-
ACRES, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF NC HWY 210
(MURCHISON ROAD) AND SR 1444 (CHARMATN STREET) AND SOUTITEAST OF SR
1445 (BERNADTNE STREET).

PUBLIC HEARING(S):
A. P08-02-C: CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE AND SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO

ALLOW A DAY CARE FACILITY WITH ACCESS TO A STREET OTHER THAN A
MAJOR OR MINOR THOROUGHFARE IN A R4OA RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, ON
5,79+1. ACRES, LOCATED AT 2716 CUSTER AVENUE, SUBMITTED BY ANDREA
BOATMAN, OWNED BY DOLPHUS WILIAMS.

B. P08-03-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE
OUTSIDE STORAGE OF MOTOR VEHICLES IN CONJUNCTION WITH AN
EXISTING MINI.WAREHOUSING (SELF.STORAGE) FACILITY IN AN AI
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT, ON 5.33+/. ACR.ES, LOCATED AT 2IIO JOHN
MCMILLAN ROAD, SUBMITTED BY THOMAS R. MCLEOD, OWNED BY JORGE
CACERES AND THOMAS R. MCLEOD.

C. P08-04-C: CONSIDERATION OF AN APPEAL FROM ZONING OFFICER'S
DECISION REGARDING DEFINITION OF KENNEL IN A R6A RESIDENTTAL
DISTRICT, ON 0.25+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 213 RUSSELLVILE COURT,
STIBMITTED BY HENRY L. CARROLL. OWNED BY JUDITH KESSEL JOHNSON.

DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT

2.

4.

5.

6.

'1.

9.

10.
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Alternrtes:
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Oscar L. Davis III, Vice-Chair
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CUMBERLAND
COUNTY

ITTTII I
CAMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

130 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville, NC 28301

(9r0) 678-7603

MINUTES
JANUARY I7,2OO8

7:00 P.M.

Members Absent
George Quigley, Chair
Steve Burnett
Martin J. Locklear
John Swanson

StafVOthers Present
Patricia Speicher
Angela Perrier
Rita Perry
Grainger Barrett,

County Attorney
Harvey Raynor,

Asst. County Attorney

I. ROLL CALL

Chair Quigley called the meeting to order atl:00 p.m. in Public Hearing Room Number 3 of the
Historic County Courthouse. Ms. Speicher called the roll and a quorum was present.

2. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY APPOINT BOARD MEMBER

Horace Humphrey - Alternate

3. APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 15, 2OO7 MINUTES

A motion was made by Mr. Parsons and seconded by Mrs. Tart to approve the minutes as written.
The motion passed unanimously.

4. ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS

There were no abstentions by Board members.

5. PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS

There were no public hearing deferrals.

6. BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURE

There were no Board Member disclosures

7, POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING THE APPEAL PROCESS READ BY PATRICIA
SPEICI{ER.
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INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: Before we open the public hearing we were like to hear from
Counsel in referenced to Case No.: P08-01-C.

MR. BARRETT: Question to Ms. Speicher. What is the zoning district that this properly is
located?

MS. SPEICHER: AI

MR. BARRETT: What is the setback in that district?

MS. SPEICHER: The standard setbacks: front yard is 50 feet; rear yard 50 feet and side yard
is 20 feet.

MR. BARRETT: The setback that is refened to in the application is not the setback that
applies to the zoning district?

MS. SPEICHER: Correct

MR. BARRETT: It is a setback that is a requirement of a Special Use Permit for a
telecommun ications tower?

MS. SPEICHER: Correct

MR. BARRETT: There is a special setback that is required of the Special Use Permit.

MS. SPEICHER: Yes sir.

MR. BARRETT: Has there been a Special Use Permit applied from?

MS. SPEICHER: No sir.

MR. BARRETT: Mr. Chairman the procedural issue is that you do not have a Special Use
Permit in front of you to grant the variance from the 200 foot requirement, because that is a
part of the Special Use Permit process. No variance is required for the district, which are the
50 feet and20 feet. The variance that is requested is asking for relief from a requirement of a
Special Use Permit in the Ordinance (Section927). You do not have a proper application
before you until it comes as part of a Special Use Permit application.

INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: If I could clarifu staff position for accepting the application. The properly
owner had made it very clear to us, because of the expense for all the plans, engineering's
drawings and certifications for a tower, they did not want to go through the expense of paying
for the plans and certifications at this location only to possibly have to redo the plans and
certifications for another location on the same property.

INTERIM CI{AIR DAVIS: I heard what you said, but I am not sure how I understand how
that alleviates following the procedure. In other words, if this were a house, we would be
okay. Since this is for a tower it does not fall under the variance until the Special Use Permit
is granted that the tower can even be there?
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MS. SPEICFIER: Yes sir, but in the past practice of the Board, the variance is always
addressed prior to the Special Use Permit be heard.

MR. BARRETT: But in most, there has been a Special Use Permit application made.

MS. SPEICIIER: Yes sir, the application usually is already filed, that is the difference.

INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: The issue is we do not have a Special Use Permit request, just
the variance request.

MS. SPEICFIER: We do not have a Special Use Permit application filed or plans even on the
tower.

MR. INGRAM: Are they claiming hardship? Are they trying to establish the financial cost is
a burden and therefore they do not want to have to do it twice? Do we have a clause that
govems such a thing?

MS. SPEICFIER: I can only relay what they put in the application for the future development
of the property.

MR. INGRAM: Do you acknowledge that they have made an attempt to apply for a Special
Use Permit?

MS. SPEICHER: I know they did not apply for a Special Use Permit but they could have.

MR. BARRETT: t think the point that Ms. Speicher conveyed is that the applicant of this
case did not want to submit the Special Use Permit application because if you look at the
requirements for an application of a Special Use Permit for a telecommunications tower there
are quite extensive and require various engineer certifications about compliance with FAA
standards, etc. I think I heard Ms, Speicher say to do a complete Special Use Permit
application package would entail a significant amount of cost for compiling the parts that are
required for the application; therefore, they submitted this request without the Special Use
Permit application, I guess to see what the temperature of the Board would be.

INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: How can we grant a variance if we do not have the approval?

MR. BARRETT: I completely understand the practical concern the applicant has. As
Counsel, I have to inform the Board of my concerns. If there is no Special Use Permit
application in front ofyou, I have a concern about the precedent as much as anything else that
this might open the door. If you may recall, last May we had the application for the Level IV
lock down facility, Woodbridge Alternatives, which was a request for a variance from a
requiranent that is in the Special Use requirements for that facility. But you had in front of
you both the Special Permit Use application and the request for a variance from the setbacks
that are part of the Special Use Permit. Therefore, you were considering them both
simultaneously.

INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: Not to seem incompassionate, but we have that structure for a
reason.
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A motion was made by Mr. Parsons and seconded by Mr. Ingram to defer the consideration
of the variance until such time that we have a proper application for a Special Use Permit.

Davis: Yes
Parsons: Yes
Tart: Yes
Dykes: Yes
Ingram: Yes
The motion was approved unanimously.

MS. SPEICHER: Staffdoes appreciate the Board's and Attorney's guidance on the issue,
because we have never had this come up before. We can not refuse to take an application
when a citizen insists on submitting it.

MR. PARSONS: In the past, hasn't there been a lot of assistance from the
telecommunication companies?

INTERIM CTIAIR DAVIS: I think that is what concerns me, because in the past we have not
had the properly owner carrying the burden, we have the tower people carry the burden.

MS. SPEICHER: I am not speaking for this particular applicant, but I do know it is really big
right now for people to build their own towers and lease them out with considerable
difference in the money. A church in Hope Mills is doing just that. On the other hand, plans
come in with AT&T or Bell South and we do not know who paid for the plans.

INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: Did they pay an application fee?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes sir. $200.

MR. BARRETT: I think a motion would be in order to have that refunded for the variance or
applied towards the cost of the Special Use Permit.

A motion was made by Mrs. Tart and seconded by Mr. Parsons to refund the application fee
or apply it to the Special Use Permit fee.

Davis: Yes
Parsons: Yes
Tart: Yes
Dykes: Yes
Ingram: Yes
The motion was approyed unanimously.

MS. SPEICHER: It is my understanding the motion was to deferthe case. When we have
two things we only charge for the highest price; therefore, that would be the fee. The file will
stay open until we get the application.

INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: Therefore, we really did not need that motion.

MS. SPEICTIER: It does clarifu it for staff. For the record, Staffdoes have to do re-
mailings; since it is going to be indefinite, you can not defer it to a certain date.
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INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: By re-mailings you are referring to new notice to the property
owners in the area?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes sir and the applicant.

INTERIM CHAIR DAVIS: Ms. Owens and Mr. Walker we appreciate you being here, there
is really no necessity for you to speak at this time, if you want to speak when we reconvene in
this matter you can. I want reinforce the appeals process. [f you want to appeal, you need to
make sure staff has your proper mailing address.

MRS. TART: How many properly owners were involved in the first mail out?

MS. SPEICHER: 63 - 3'd class and l6 * l't class

MR. INGRAM: Is it clear in the procedures that a Special Use Permit is required on such an
application as this? In other words, did the applicant know?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes sir, for a tower in this zoning district. Staffdid go over with the
applicant the requirements for towers and the requirement for the Special Use Permit. The
applicant chose to try for the variance. The issues were explained to the applicant. Just for
practical matters, how can you do a variance for something you are not even asking for yet?
With the Board's ruling tonight, staffcan now just tell citizens that we can not take an
application under these circumstances.

MR. BARRETT: Mr. Chairman, Ms. Speicher and I did try to get up with each other but our
schedule conflicted. I apologize.

8. DISCUSSION

Mr. Barrett gives the Board a status report on the Bowers -vs. - Board of Adjustment.

9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at7:45 p.m.
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Ilonoven Mcl.rurin,
Cheir

Wedc, Felcon & Godwin

Iori Epler,
Vicdhrir

Cumbcrhnd County

Garland C. Hostetter,
Town ofSpring Lake

Harvey CairL Jr.,
Town of Ste&nan

Pafricia Hall.
Town of Hope Mills
Charles C. Monis,
Tovm oflinden

@
CL,IMI]ERLANI)
g
Lu-t t-i.l-u

TII ITTT
COUNTY of CUMBERLAT\ID

Planning & Inspections Departrnent

ThomesJ. Lloyd
Director

Cccil P. Combs,
Deputy Director

Clifton McNeill, Jr.,
Roy Tumeg

Sara E. Pilan4
Cumberland County

Benny Pearce,
Town ofEastover

April 11,2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

FROM: JEFF BARHNILL, WATERSHED REVTEW OFFICER

SUBJECT: CASE WS-08-02 (CONSIDERATION FOR HIGH DENSITY DEVELOPMENT
WATERSHED)

The following watershed case is being presented for your consideration:

CASE NO. WS.O8-02. CONSIDERATION FOR HIGH DENSITY DEVELOPMENT
WATERSHED REVIEW FOR SKAN ELECTRIC, [N A C(PYCUD DISTRICT, CONTAINING
2.71+/- ACR3S, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF NC HWy 2r0
(MURCHISON ROAD) AND SR 1444 (CHARMATN STREET) AND SOUTTTEAST OF SR 144s
(BERNADINE STREET).

Attached you will find the following for your review:

- Sketch Map
- Site Plan
- Application
- Draft of Conditions of Approval
- Checklist with sample motions

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (910) 678-7765 if you have any further questions.

cc: Al & Shirley Norton, Owners
Crawford Design Company

130 Gillespie Street - Post Offee Box 1829 - Fayeuevtlle, North Carolina 28302-1829 - (910) 678-7600 - Fn: (910) 678-7631
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1

APPLICATION FOR WATERSHED APPROVAL AND PROTECTION PERMIT

1 1 -1 2-07
DATE OF APPLICATION CASE NO

Name of OwneriApplicanl; Albert & Shj-r1ey Norton

N,fai l ineAddress .2936 George Owen Road

City /StatelZip: Fayettevi I Ie' NC 28306 E-mail:  anortonGskanelectr ic gom

Telephone Number: 9 1 O -8224 0 82 Fax Number 91 A-822-027 0

NameofEnginer/Surveyor Crawford Desj-gn Company

Address: 914 Hay Street City,  State, Zip: FaYettevi l - le 
'  

NC 28305

Telephonel. Ix6i lel€10) 221-0033 Alternate:(  )NA

PARCEL INFORMATION: Use a separate sheet of paper to list the following infonnation for each additional
parcel ofland.

Parcel ID (PIN)Number 041 9-97 -6871 p""6gssk 21 71 Page75

Size of Parcel 2 .7 03 9 Acres Lot# B6 ,  87 BB. 89

Watershed (circle one) Cross Creek Little Cross CreekX Cape Fear River Little River

Low Density (no fee) High Density ($200 fee) X Critical / Protected Area (circle one)

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

NameofProposed Development:  Skan Electr ic Property Site fmprovements

Type of Development: Residential

TotalArea: 2.7 Acres

Commercial C(P) Industrial

Number of Parcels/Lots: 1 Smallest Lot: NA acres Largest Lot: NA acres

al l r r l r l l l lar ! l r l r r l r l t t l r ! r lMl f l l t t ta l l r l t r r i t l l t l t la! t r tat ! ra!a! l r ! ! r la!Drr

I certifo that the information shown above is true and accurate, and is in compliance with the conditions for
development under the terms of the Cumberland Counry Water Supply Watershed Management & Protection
Ordinance.

(Seal)

r l l l l l r l l ! l l l r l l l laart l l l l l ! r la l r r t t t t r lgat l ! l l l t l f r tEr! t t ! t ! f , t t t l t t ! l t r t t I l t l !

Date received:

Notes:

Page I of I

OFFICIAL USE

Date referred to Board:

Attorney in Fact



1.

2.

J have submitted a completed application for Watershed Subdivision Approval and
Watershed Protection Permit (page 1 attached hereto).

] haye submitted plans, specifications and documents which meet the requirements of
Cumberland County Vy'ater Supply Watershed Management & protection Ordinance,
Appendix C, Chapter 3lA Cumberland Countv Code.

Date

(sEAL)

High Density

later supply watershed Management & protection ordinance
Permit Application

Date



PROTECTION PERMIT CHECKLIST FOR WATER SUPPLY WATERSHED DEVELOPMENT:

Applications for Watershed Protection Permits shall be accompanied by plans in duplicate and
drawn to scale showing the following:

(a) Lot Dimensions.

x Actual dimensions and acreage of the lot to be built upon and the location of any right of
ways that may affect development on the lot. See Sheet C2 . O

X Average lot size ( in square feet). See Sheet 92.6/Site Inf o

(b) Built Upon Area.

x The accurate location and use of all existing and proposed buildings and other structures,
and for non-residential developments the location and size, in square feet, of all built
upon areas including parking and loading fbcilities. See Sheet C2 - a

| The percent of theproject that will be covered with an impervious surface.
Se'e Sheet C2-d

x The area, in acres, to be left natural. see sheet c2 ' 0

(c) Dwelling Units.

NA The total number of dwelling units proposed on the lot or tract.

(d) Streams/fuvers.

X The accurate location of all perennial streams and natural drainage areas on the property.

(e) Adjacent Property Owners.

x The names of adjoining property ormers. see sheet e2.o

(f) Buffers.

X The location of all required buffer 41sss. See Sheet C2.0

(g) *Storm water Control Devices (i.e., wet detention basins).

x When local governments provide for a high density option, the location of any storm
water control devices shall be shown and shall be designed, constructed and maintained
according to the requirements as established by the Division of Environmental
Management. See Sheet C3.0

X Storm Water Controls are used. See Detai I Sheet C5 .4

Protection Permit Checklist - Pase 1 of 2



x If Storm Water Controls are used, the name of the certifiiing engineer is provided.
See Sheet C3-0

(h) * Private Water and Sewer Svstems.

x individual water supply systems and/or ground absorption sewage disposal systems may
be permitted, subject to preliminary approval by the County Health Department that there
is sufficient space left on the lot for such sysrems.

*Include if applicable

Protection Permit Checklist - pase 2 of 2



, PLAN CHECKLIST FOR WATERSHED DEVELOPMENT:

The plan shall be clearly and legibly drawn at a scale of not less than one inch to one hundred feet (1" =
100') (1" = 200' in extreme cases). The plan shall be prepared by a registered surveyor and shall include the
following information prior to consideration by the watershed Review Board:

NameofDevelopment:  Skan Electr ic Property Site Improvements

Date Subrnined:

Locat ion:  6007 Murchison Road, Fayettevi l le NC 28301

Owner: Albert & Shir lev Norton

Address: 2a36 George Owen Road Tele 910-822-0082

Surveyor:  Gooden & Associates,  fnc.

Address: 17 45 Cypress Lakes Road Tele:  91 0- 223-77 66

Engineer:  Crawford Desiqn Companv, Adriana Hegeman

Address: 91 4 Hav Street Tele:  910-221-0033

a. Title Block:

b Vicinity Map:

c Tract Boundaries:

d Properly Lines:

Property lines and owners' names of abutting properties and/or abutting subdivisions of record.

e Natural Features:

f Existing Features:

Development name, developer's name, North Arrow, scale (denoted graphically and numerically),
date of plan preparation, location of subdivision (township, county and state), name of seal of
registered surveyor preparing plat, deed book reference.

A sketch vicinity map showing the location of the subdivision in relation to the surrounding area.
If the development/subdivision is a portion of a larger tract, the map is to show the relation of the
development/subdivision to the larger tract.

The boundaries of the tract, or portion thereof, to be subdivided, with all bearings and distances
shown.

Significant natural feafures including marshes, lakes or streams, or other natural features affectine
the site.

Existing f,eatures including structures and built-upon area and Cumberland County limit lines both
on or adjacent to the land to be subdivided.

Plan Checklist Page 1



g Topographic Lines (if required by Watershed Administrator or Watershed Review Board):

Topographic contour lines not to exceed ten (10) foot intervals when the area to be subdivided
exceeds four (4) acres.

h Lot and Street Lines:

AII proposed lot and street right-of-way lines with approximate area and dimensions, lot numbers
and proposed use ofland.

i Drainage System:

Proposed drainage facilities, including approximate location and dimensions of open drainage
ways, storn sewers, culverts, retaining ponds, or areas where water is to be diverted through
grading.

j Site Date:

Total acreage in tract to be subdivided, smallest lot size (square feet) and total number of lots.

k The following documentation is to accompany the application:

Written evidence acknowledging the submission and approval of the required soil erosion and
sedimentation control olan.

Plan Checklist - Page 2



Ctar{es C. Morrts
Clralr

Town oflinden

Donovan Mclanrin
Ylce-Chnlr

Wadq Falcon & Godwin
Garland C. Hostetter,
Town ofSpring lake

Hawey Cain, Jr.,
Town ofStedman

COUNTY ERLAND

P lonning and Inspection Department

DRAFT
HIGH DENSITY WATERSHED

CONDITIONAL APPROVAL SHEET

CUMBERLAND
C()UNTY

m
L.i-l-LrLi.J}.Ll

l l l l l t l
o/ cuMB

Thom*sJ. Lloydn
Ilfuector

CecilP, Combs,
Deputy Director

Clifton McNeill, Jr.,
Roy Tumer,
I-ori Epler,

Sara E. Pilan4
Cumberland County

PI-ANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Ivlarch 12. 2008 BOARD OF ADruSTMENT DECISION: April 17.2008

CASENO: WS48-02 NAME OF DEVELOPMENT: Skan Electric Site Imorovements

LOCATION: At the puthwest quadrant of NC IIWY 210 (Murchison Road). Erd SR 1444 (Charmain Steet). And southeast
of SR 1445 (Bemad:ine Street).

WATERSHED AREA: WS-IV-BW

OWNER/DEVELOPER: Albert & Shirlev Norton.

PIN: 0419-97-6871

ENGINEER/DESIGNER: Crawford Desiqn Company

PI-ANNING DEPARTMENT RECOMENDATION:

El PRELtrutr{ARY

I EXTENSION

El CONDITIONALAPPROVAL

f]DENIED

fl Rsvrsrolr

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:

fIPRELMn'rARY

f]EXTENSION

f I APPROVED C ONDITIONALLY

I DENED

flnsvrsroN

DRAFT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

l. Prior to the granting of a Watershed Protection Permit, a financial security in the amount of
$35,477 .75 for the purposed maintenance, repairs or reconstnrction of the storm water control
structures, as defined in section 314,63 of t\e Cunberlmd County Water Sapply l4/atershed
Management and Protection Ordinance must be posted with Cumberland County.

2. Prior to issuance of the watershed occupancy permit, a description of the area containing the storm
water control structures along with any easements necessry for general access shall be recorded at
the Cumberland County Register of Deeds. NOTE: The deed description shall grant perpetual
ac€ess to govemment agencies to all storm water control systems, in order to accomplish or fulfill
any service or function for which the agency is responsible to perform in their duties.

3. The detention pond will be inspected annually by the Watershed Review Officer for compliance of
maintenance and upkeep of the storm water control qystems.

l30GillespieStreet'PostOficeBox1829 Fayetteville,NorthCarolina2S302-1829 (910)678-7600 Fm: (910)678-7631



4. The detention pond be fenctd and buffered in accordance with Section 3lA-23 of the Cumberland
County Water Supply Watershed Management and Protection Ordinmtce.

5. Building permits cannot be issued until a lilatershed Protection Permit bas been issued.

6. Prior to final building permiG being issued, the Waterslrcd Review Officer shall issue a lilatershed
Occupancy Pernif. NOTE: The developer will need to contact JeffBamhill d 678-7765 to
schedule an inspection of the site for compliance prior to issuance of the any permits.

7 . If any rwisions to the approved plan, three copies of the revised plan rnust be submitted to the safr
for review and dependant upon the extent ofrevision, may rcquire final approval by the Board of
Adjustment.

8. In addition to vegetative filters required for the overflow and discharge of all stormwater detention
ponds, atl land areas outside the pond shall be provided witha ground cover suffcient to restrain
erosion within 30 days after any land disturbance.

9. The maximum built-upon area strall not exceed 58 percent of the entire development.

10. All conditions of approval of the site pla4 Case No. 07-200, must be complied with.

11. The inspection and the release of the performance guarantee shall be in accordance with Section
31A46 of trc Cumberland County llater Supply lilatershedManagement and Protection
Ordinance.

IF YOU NEED CLARIFICATION OF CONDITION(S), PLEASE CONTACT JETtr BARNHILL AT 9IO{78.

7765.

COI.JNTY OF CUMBERLAND
PLANNING & INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT

Certificate of Apprcval for Recording
Cumberlmd County llrater Supply ltatershed Management and Protection

I certi$ that the plat shown hereon complies with the Cumberland County
Water Supply l'l/atershed Management and Protection Ordinance and is
approved for recording in the Register ofDeeds' office.

Case No. WS48{2
Planning Director

Watershed Area: WS-IV-BW April 11.2008

NOTICE: This property is located within a public water supply watershed; development
restrictions may apply.

130 Gillespie Street' Post Ofice Box 1829 . Fayetteville, North Carokna 28302-1829' (910) 678-7&0. Fu: (910) 678-7631



Case No.WS-08-02 04t17t08

Cumberland Countv Board pf Adiustment

Evaluation of Application for High Density Development Proposal

Requirements for approval ofthe Watershed High Density Option by the Board:

l. The storm water control system must meet the standards of the Watershed
Ordinance. (Plans have been reviewed by the County Engineer's office and were
approved on March t7,2008.)

2. Cost estimate for the storm water system must be a sufficient amount to complete
the project. (County Engineer's office verified the sufficiency of the amount
proposed in letter dated March 17,2408.)

3. Legal documents for ownership and maintenance of the storm water control
system must meet the standards of the Watershed Ordinance. (Legal documents
have been formd to be legally sufficient by the County Attomey's office on March
26,2008.)

4. The project must meet the standards of the zoning and subdivision ordinances.
(The Planning & Inspections Staffhas reviewed the project and conditionally
approved the case in Subdivision Case No. 07-200, on February 16, 2008.)

5. The "Operation and Maintenance Plan" must be satisfactory and comply with at
least the minimum standards and intent of the Ordinance. (The Watershed
Review Officer has reviewed and approved this plan on April 7,2008.)

6. The project must have an approved soil erosion and sedimentation control plan.
(The North Carolina Deparfrnent of Environment and Natural Resources, Land
Resources Division has approved this plan on December 5,2007.)

7. In addition to any other requirements provided by the Water Supply Watershed
Ordinance, the Board may designate additional conditions and requirements on
the proposal to assure the use will be harmonious with the area in which the
project is to be located and with the spirit of the ordinance.

Note: All documents and confirmotion of approvals referenced above are contained
within the case file and are available upon request.

Example: Approval of Proposal
A motion to approve Case No. WS_-, subject to all Conditions of Approval,
provided that it is developed according to the plan under the direction of the Watershed
Adminisrator in accordance with Section 3lA-68 which authorizes the delegation of
enforcement authority from the Board to the Planning & Inspections Department.

Example: Disanproval of Pronosal
If the Board disapproves the application based on its findings, the reasons for such action
shall be stated in the minutes of the Board.



P08-02-C
SITE PROTilLE

CONSIDERATION OF A VARIANCE AND SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A
DAY CARE FACILITY IN A R4OA RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, ON 5.79+I- ACRES,
LOCATED AT 2716 CUSTER AVENUE, SUBMITTED BY ANDREA BOATMAN,
OWNED BY DOLPHUS WILLIAMS.

Sitg Infortration:
Frontage & Location: 397.90'*/- on SR 1723 (Custer Avenue)
Depth: 460'+L
Jurisdiction: Cumberland County
Adjacent Property: Yes, west side of Custer Avenue
Current Use: Vacant, non-residential structure
Initial Zoning: A1-December 14,1979 (Area 10)
Nonconformities: None
Zoning Violation(s): None
Surrounding Zoning: North & East: A1; South: M2 & Al; West: R40 & A1
Surrounding Land Use: Farmland, woodlands, and residential (including manufactured
homes)
Eastover Area Detailed Land Use Plan: One acre residential
Special Flood Hazard.4rea (SFHA): No flood
Urban Service Area: Yes
Water/Sewer Availability: ESD/Septic
Soil Limitations: Yes, hydric soils: Ro Roanoke and Wahee loams
School Capacity/Enrolled: Armstrong Elementary: 4501426; Mac Williams:
127011162; Cape Fear: 142511470
Subdivision/Site Plan: See attached "Ordinance-Related Conditions"
Avernge Daily Traffic Count (2006): 430 on Custer Avenue
Highway Plan: This case has no impact on the current Highway Plan

Notes:

1. Variance request is due to ordinance provision requiring day care facilities in a
residential distict to have direct access to a major or minor thoroughfare steet as
classified in the Highway Plan (Sec 906.4.3, County ZnmngOrdinance, p.75)

2. Subject structure was added as a day care facility to the tax assessor's data base on
Jttly 26,2001 (Information obtained from OASIS.)

3. Application Information
a. Number of Employees: 5 qualified stafffor fust and second shift
b. Hours of Operation: 8:00 am to 8:00 pm

4. No outside play area proposed.

First Class Ma,iled Notice Ceftification
A certi/ied copy of the tm record owner(s) and their tm record mailing address is
containedwithin the casefile and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herwith.
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DRAFT

Case No. P08-02-C
April 17,2008

Board of Adiustment: Sp,ecial Use Permit

Ordinance-Related Conditions

Permlt-Related:

l. The owner/developer(s) of these lots must obtain detailed instructions on provisions of the County Zonng
Ordinance and permits required to place any structure within this development from the County Code
Enforcement Section" Room 101 in the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Steet. For additional
information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer.

2. The County Health Department must approve sewer plans prior to application for any permits. Site and soil
evaluations must be conducted on the property by the County Environmental Health Departrnent prior to
application for permits. A_copy of the Health Deparfinent approval must be.provided tq Code Enforcement
at th,e time of application for any buildine/zonine pefmits. (Note: All Health Deparbnent requirements
must be met prior to issuance of final permits.)

3. Connection to public water is required, the Eastover Sanitary Disfiict must approve water plans prior to
application for any permits. A copy of the Eastover Sanitary Distict's approval must be provided to Code
Enforcement at the time of application {or buildine/zoning W{mits.

4. New development that will disturb one acre or more of land or is part of a larger plan that will disturb at
least an acre of land is subject to the post-construction Stormwater Management Permitting Program (Phase
II Stormwater Management Requirements) administered by the Division of Water Quality, Norttr Carolina
Department of Environment and Natural Resources.

5. The developer must/may have to provide the Code Enforcement Section with an approved NC Deparfinent
of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR) sedimentation and erosion control plan (S&E) prior to
any application for permits. (Note: If any retention/detention basins are required for state approval of this
plan, then three (3) copies of a revised plan must be submitted and approved by Planning & Inspections
prior to application for any building/zoning permits.) A c.gpy of thg NCDENR aop,roval must be provided to
Code Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zonine permits.

6. The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of building/zoning
permit application.

7. Landscaping must be provided as shown on the site plan. The following are the minimum standards for the
required landscaping ofthis site:

a. Eight large shade trees or 16 small ornamental trees within the front yard setback area;
b. One large shade trees and 14 shrubs are required in the building yard area;

Pago I of3

130 Gillespie St'eC - Post Office Box 1829 - Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 - (910) 67E-7600 - Fax: (910) 678-7669



DRAFT

In addition:

a. All required plant materials shall be maintained by the properl.y owners' including replacing dead

or unhealthY fiees and shrubs;
b. Trees shall'be maintained in a vertical position at all times;

c.Allplantingareasshallbekeptfreeofweedsanddebris.

g. The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until a code Enforcement officer inspects the site and

certifies that the site is developed in accordance with the approved plans.

Site-Related:

g. All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the county subdivision and znnng

ordinances for *re R40A zoning district must be-complied with, as applicable'

10. All corner lots and lots fronting more than one street must provide front yard setbacks from each street'

l l. This conditional approval is not approval of the permit for any freestanding signs. Attached signage for this

development **iu" in accordant;;ilt the applicable sign iegulations as set forth in Article XIII of the

county zoningordinarrce and that the proper irlr-ittrl tnirrt u" obtained prior to the installation of any

permanent signs on the properfy. (Note: rnis conaitional approval is not approval of the size, shape' or

location of any sigPs.)

12. An adequate drainage system must be installed by the developer in accordance with the NC Department of

Environment and Natural Resources' (NCDENRi Best Management Practices and all drainage ways must

be kept clean and free of debris'

13. All utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground'

14. The developer must obtain a driveway permit from th9 NC Departrnent of TransPo,rtation 
S:3::;t*

vuyJ \rr uv 4yyrvvv!

building/zonine permits. The proposed ffi of 20 foot wide at the road right-of-way

pu NC-n"partment of Transportation's requirements'

15. Alt lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of

Section l1b2 M, b.rtdoot Lighting, County ZnnrngOrdinance.

16. A solid buffer must be provided and maintained, in accordance with the provisions of Section 1102 G"

Buffer Requirements, county zoning ordinance, to ry side and rear property of the Poltion of this property

tlrat is used for non-residential *", io screen this use from the residential uses on the subject property and

the residential or agriculturat zoned and used property adjacent to this use, and the required buffer must be

All dumpster, garbage, and utility areas shall fe tocuieO 6n concrete pads and screened on a minimum of

three sides.

17. All requircd off-street parking spaces shall be a minimum of 9' x 20' and shall be surfaced' with a

pennanent material r,r"t * *priuf, or concrete, and striped prior to application for the building final
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DRAFT

inspection. A minimum of two off-street parking spaces plus one space for each employee is required for
this development.

Advisories:

18. The applicant is advised to consult an expert on wetlands before proceeding with any development. (Note:
If the plans change and/or if the stream is to be impacted by this approval, the developer should contact the
Corp of Engineers prior to commencement of development. 

.

19. The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring easements which may exist on the subject property are
accounted for, not encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement
holder.

Other Relevant Conditions:

20. All Federal, State and local regulations, including the NC Building Code, must be complied with.

21. Any modification to the application and/or site plan will require re-review and approval.

If you need clarification of anv conditions. pleqse contact Ed Bvrne at 910-678-7609 or Patti Sneicher at
910-678-7605: otherwise. contact the appropriate agencv at the contact numbers below.

Contact lnformation (.Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated):

Subdivision/Site PlanlPlat
Code Enforcement (Permits):
County Health Deparhent:
Eastover Sanitary District:
Town of Eastover:
Corp of Engineers (wetlands):
NCDENR @&S):
E9l I Site-Specific Address:
Tax Parcel Numbers:

Ed Byrne
Ken Sykes
Danny Soles
Morgan Johnson
Matt Rooney (Staff Rep)
Ronnie Smith
Jodi Pace
Ron Gonzales

678-7609
321-6654
433-3685
323-3973
678-762s

(9r0)2sr-4829
433-3300
678-7616
678-7s49
486-1496

(910) 733-5083 ext. 545
NCDOT(driveways/curb-cuts): GaryBurton
N.C. Division of Water Qualrty: Mike Randall
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:  r -  
.  .  l :

'  : .  .  . :

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjushenl the undersigne.d owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
follnrrrino' :

' - : -E' ' . . : . . .
'  .  ' '  .  

'  .  . '  ' ' '  :

,. That although appearance beforg the Board is not reqrrired" it is strongly encouraged;
t  "  

'  
-  

" '  

l '
:  . . .

o The Board wil! hear any and all arguments for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given uod"t swom testimonv:.  . - . - - - - -  ' .  - -c- , - '  - . -J. l  . .

'  , .  .  . , '  .  i ' . '  .

o At the public hearing the Board has therauthority to issue a final 4pproval or denial
decision on this reques! or defer the request for additional infor:nation to be provided;:. -  t .  .  ,  .  . ,  :

o If the petitioner or lhe ppresentative of this application does not appear personally
before the Board whgther there is opposition or no! the Board has futl authority to

, , ' ,  considerthecaseanddef%approv.e-,ord"oythecase. '  ' -  ,  .  '  i : ,
-  :  l j  , i  :  .1 .  -  :  

' . i :

. ' d, If th-e Board's action iq to deny the matter before tlrem, the course of appeal to their
decision will be tlrat of Cunberland Countl Superior Court, (Affected parties of the

, ,' Roard's decision have' 30 days from ploper notification. which to serve notice of
t \appeal) .  :  : .  . , ,  , . .  ' :  i  ,

. '  . . : .  . .  .  : . .  .  .  .  .
Signed acknowledgemerrt that the Planning and Inspections Staffhas explained the application'
process and procedures regarding this request and the public heAing procedure stated,above.

.1 . . ,  ,  . .  - ,  ,  - ) ,
' I ^ "/ 

'i' 
--a 

'/:t'l
. ' :

SIGNATURE OF OWMR(S)

PRINTED NAlvE oF owNER(S)

DATE ?cc
Only expressfy authorized ageifs or assigns may sign this acknowledgemgnt in lieu of the tax

' 'a  .
record owners' signatures.



m&03-c
SITE PROFILE

CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE OUTSIDE
STORAGE OF MOTOR VEHICLES IN CONJI.JNCTION WITH AN EXISTING MINI-
WAREHOUSING (SELF.STORAGE) FACILITY IN AN A1 AGRICULTURAL
DISTRICT, ON 5.33+/. ACRES, LOCATED AT 2IIO JOHN MCMILLAN ROAD,
SUBMITTED BY THOMAS R. MCLEOD. OWNED BY JORGE CACERES AND
THOMAS R. MCLEOD.

Site Information:
Frontage & Location: ll00'+/- on SR 2372(JotnMcMillan Rd)
Depth: 470'+/-
Jurisdiction: Cumberland County
Adjacent Property: No
Current Use: Mini-warehousing (self-storage) facility
Initial Zoning: Al-June 25, 1980 (Area 13)
Nonconformities: None
Zoning Violation(s): None
SurroundingTnningt North: R40A, R40 & Al; South: Al &, R40; West: Al;
East: RR, R40 & Al
Surrounding Land Use: Private recreation, public utility substation, and residential
(including manufactured homes)
2010 Land Use Plan: Famrland
Special Flood Hazard,,{rea (SFHA): No flood
Urban Services Area: No
Water/Sewer Availability: WelUSeptic
Soil Limitations: Yes, hydric soil: Le-Leon sand
Subdivision/Site Plan: Lot created: 01/l l/85 final Plat approvedlll0S/07; Case No:
07-169. See attached "Ordinance-Related Conditions" related to the outside storage
Average Daily Traffic Count (2006): 720 onJohn McMillan Rd; 5,700 on Chicken
Foot Rd
Highway Plan: This case has no impact on the current Highway Plan

Notes:
l. Structure proposed for the Mini-warehousing (self storage) facility was approved as

59 Self Storage on October 24,2007; Case No: 07-169

2. Section 203, County Tnnlngordinence, defines a cMotor Vehicle" as:
Motor Vehicle: A machine designed or intended to tavel over land or water by self-
propulsion or while attached to a self-propelled vehicle, except that said definition
shall not include a "manufactured home'o or "mobile home" as defined in County
Health Departnent regulations, the Cowrty Subdivision Ordinance, and this
ordinance.

Fir{t Class Mailed Notice Certilication
A certi/ied copy of the tax record owner(s) and their tarc record mailing address is
containedwithin the case file and is incoroorated bv reference (n if delivered herewith.
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DRAFT

Case: P08-03-C
April 17,2008

Board of Adiustment - Special Use Permit

Ordinance-Related Conditions

Permit-Related:

1. The owner/developer(s) of these lots must obtain detailed instructions on provisions of the County Zonrng
Ordinance and permits required to place any structure within this development from the County Code
Enforcement Section, Room l0l in the Historic Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Sheet. For additional
information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer.

2. New development that will disturb one acre or more of land or is part of a larger plan that will disturb at
least an acre of land
is subject to the post-construction Stormwater Management Permitting Program (Phase II Stormwater
Management Requirements) administered by the Division of Water Quality, North Carolina Department of
Environment and Natural Resources.

3. The developer may have to provide the Code Enforcement Section with an approved NC Department of
Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR) sedimentation and erosion control plan (S&E) prior to any
application for permits. (Note: If any retention/detention basins are required for state approval of this plan,
then three (3) copies of a revised plan must be submitted and approved by Planning & Inspections prior to
application for any building/zoning permits.) A copy of the NCDENR approval must be provided to 9ode
Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zoning permits.

4. The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of zoning permit
application.

5. The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until a Code Enforcement Officer inspects the site and
certifies that the site is developed in accordance with the approved plans.

Site-Related:

6. All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the County Subdivision and Zoning
Ordinances for the Al zoning district must be complied with, as applicable.

7. An adequate drainage system must be installed by the developer in accordance with the NC Department of
Environment and Nafural Resources' (NCDENR) Best Management Practices and all drainage ways must
be kept clean and free ofdebris.

8. All utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground.

9. If driveways are changed or added, the developer must obtain a driveway permit from the NC Department
of Transportation (NCDOT). If required. a copy of the approved driveway permit must be provided to Code
Enforcement at the time of application for buildine/zonins permits.

Page I of2
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DRAFT

10. All lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of
Section I102 M, Outdoor Lighting, County Zoning Ordinance.

I l. A solid buffer must be provided to screen the "Boat, RV and Vehicle Storage" from the public right-of-way.
This screening must be maintained and provided in accordance with the provisions of Section 1102 G,
Buffer Requirementso County ZoningOrdinance. (Note: A chain link fence cannot be used to satisff the
ordinance buffer requirements. )

12. All dumpster, garbage, and utility areas shall be located on concrete pads and screened on a minimum of
three sides.

13. All notes and calculations as shown on the site plan are to be considered as a part of this conditional
approval.

Advisories:

14. The applicant is advised to consult an expert on wetlands before proceeding with any development.

15. The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring easements which may exist on the subject property are
accounted for, not encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement
holder.

Other Relevant Conditions:

16. All applicable conditions from Case No. 07-169 apply.

If vou need clarification of anv conditions. olease contact Ed Bvrne at 910-678-7609 or Patti Speicher at
910-678-7605: otherryise. contact the appronriate agencv at the contact numbers below.

Contact Information (,Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated):

Subdivision/Site PlaniPlat Ed Byrne 678-7609
Code Enforcement (Permits): Ken Sykes 321-6654
County Health Department: Danny Soles 433-3685
Corp of Engineers (wetlands): Ronnie Smith (910) 251-4829
NCDENR (E&S): Jodi Pace 433-3300
E9l I Site-Specific Address: Ron Gonzales 678-7616
Tax Parcel Numbers: 678-7549
NCDOT (driveways/curb-cuts): Gary Burton 486-1496
NC Division of Water Quality Mike Randall (910) 733-5083 ext. 545
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

ZIP CODE:

LOCATION OF PROPERTY:

OWNER:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME ,?/f ',f', WORK

AGENT:

q*2

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME WORK

APPLICATION F'OR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
As required by the Zoning Ordinance

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property:
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

A/r, '?g

Acreage: f,Jj Frontage:

Water Provider: ,ft

SeptageProvider: ///

Deed Book 7e4 , Page(s) ,7-/ ,Cumberland County
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Registry).

Existing use of prop 
"rtV, -ro ' o5 #or/ 4,,

It is proposed that the property will belut to the following use: (Describe proposed
use/activity in detail including hours of ion, number of employees, signagp,
parking, landscaping, etc.) ,

8--{ ' " f7t

Revised: l-29-0'7 Page 3 of 8



STATEMENT OF ACIC..{OWLEDGEMENT

Regarding appea.rance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) to this application, hereby acknowledge the
following:

That although appearance before the Board is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

The Board will hear any and all arguments for and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under sworn testimony;

At the public hearing the Board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request
for additional information to be provided;

If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personally
before the Board, whether there is opposition or not, the Board has full authority to
consider the case.

o If the Board's decision is to deny the matter before them, the aggrieved party shall file
a "Notice to Intent to Appeal" with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in which the Board's decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt of the written copy there of.

. Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Superior Court
within 30 days after the decision of the Board is made final.

Signed acknowledgement that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

STGNATURE OF OWNER(S)

PRTNTED NAME OF OWNER(S)

DATE 3-,N

Only expressly authorized agents or assigns may sign this acknowledgement in lieu of the tax
record owners' signatures.

Revised: l-29-07 Page 4 of 8



m&04-c
SITE PRONLE

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPEAL FROM ZONING OFFICER'S DECISION
REGARDING DEFINITION OF KENNEL IN A R6A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, ON
0.25+1. ACRES, LOCATED AT 2I3 RUSSELLVILLE COURT, SUBMITTED BY
HENRY L. CARROLL. OWNED BY ruDITH KESSEL JOHNSON.

Site Informatio4:
Frontage & Location: 80'*/- on Russellville Court
Depth: 130'+/-
Jurisdiction: Cumberland County
Adjacent Property: No
Current Use: Residential (manufactured home)
Initial Zoning: R6A-Marchl5,l979 (Area 6)
Nonconformities: Dwelling on adjacent property encroaches onto subject property
ZoningViolation(s): Yes, complaint # 870; Case # 2N5465 received on02ll2l2008 for
harboring five dogs where a maximum of three are allowed in a R6A Residential District
Surrounding Zoning: North & West: Al, R& Rl5, C(P), HS(P), & AI/CU (motor
vehicle sales); South & East: Al, M(P) & CD
Surrounding Land Use: Manufacturing, open storage, motor vehicle, and residential
(including manufactured homes)
2010 Land Use PIan: Medium density residential
Special Flood Hazardlrea (SFHA): No flood
Urban Services Area: Yes
Water/Sewer Availability: Carolina Water Services (community water provider)/Septic
Soil Limitations: None
Subdivision/Site Plan: Lot created llll5l84, Plat Bk. 56,Pg.32.
Average Daily Traflic Count (2fi)6): 20,000 on US HWY 301 South (Gillespie St)
Highway Plan: This case has no impact on the current Highway Plan

Notes:
l. "Kennelo'is not an allowed use in the R6A zoning district

2. Section 203, County Zoning Ordinance, defines a "kennel" as:
Kennel: Any premises where four or more dogs which are five months old or
older are kept commercially or as pets, excluding pet grooming shops,
veterinary clinics and veterinary hospitals.

First Class Mailed Notice Certifrcation
A certified copy of the tu record owner(s) and their tu record mailing address is
contained within the case file and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herewith.
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
APPEAL

DEFINITION OF KENNEL
ACREAGE: 0.25 AC.+/- HEARING NO: P08-04-C
ORDINANCE: COUNw HEARING DATE ACTION

GOVERNING BOARD:

SCALE IN FEET

PIN: 0435-1 1-1 936 JM
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CUMBERI-AND COTINTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

ADDRFSS: 4 15 Jh^ofr^l*sorJ 0, - -rhr., ' 
, tT\to

LocArroN oF pRopERry, A I 3 R u s * ff u rl /e 0,u u I

TELEPHONE: HOME: WORK:

AGENT:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME: WORK:

APPEAL FROM DECISION OF ZONING OIIFICER

Relating to the Enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance

Decision of the 7nfug Officer appealed from: Number Date

Provision of the Zoning Ordinance of district boundary in question:

Section 12.42. Appeal. Appeals may be taken to the Board of Adjustment by any
person aggrieved, or by an ofEcer, deparhnent, board or bureau ofthe county affected by
any decision of an administrative official charged with the enforcement or interpretation
of this ordinance thought to be in error. Such appeals shall be filed with the Board of
Adjustuent by notice speciSing the grounds for appeal. Appeal shall be filed within six
(6) months from the date of the action being appealed. The offrcer from whom the
appeal is taken shall forthwith transmit to the Board of Adjustment all tle papers
constituting the record upon which the action appealed from was taken togetler with any
additional written reports or documents as he deems pertinent. The Board of
Adjusfinent may, after public hearing, so long as such action is in conformity with the
terms of this ordinance, reverse or affirm, wholly or in part, or may nodi{' any order,
requirement decision or determination as ought to be made, and to that end shall have
the powers of the administrative official from whom the appeal is taken.

/,-//e

7195 mb Page2



A.

B.

The properly soug
as evidenced by deed
Book

- a varlance rs owned by
from as recotded in Deed

, Page Cumberland Countv
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Registry.)

Tax Property Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: 0'/35 - // - /?36

MAILING LIST

7ip C-ode
Telephone: Home: I lO' A! </- =q F <<t

The following are all of the individuals, firms or corporations owning property adjacent to BOTH SIDES and
REAR. and the property in FRONT of (across the street from) the properfy sought for Appeal: (fhis
information should be obtained from the Tax Mapping office on the 5th floor of the New Courthouse.)

ADJACENT PROPERIY OWNERS

NAME ADDRESS ZIP

Lfr,no-1o Lu^, %5 -$a"clc"lwm.f ir ,7nyffic;//e N{ 29soq

B,ae cJl,xn. clla 4 )ae.r- ry-ry9!! 2o1 ?uts" itri lt" C1-.fnyarevj/lE *tc
'zB 3 o6

kilf M"tsg s J wiF€ tkatztrt"e A 2oB AuBr'e,'t s'l- .ievcttt,ti ile uC 2a Sob

SaAe)g ,frHBzrlsG 6 Jr s wiie ,s'za)aa f. 2p A<t^oer,t st"fnv;.-rreori//€ r,tC. 2 Bso6

type& -Iap U;nune ,b Pt/wV Uot'6H | 39 R.nrl ffak Rd snlr.sv:tle wc 28 677

kr.rTSa.e t?.a^tu Stlo | /v t3enca gr ioaT Lue4*tf .TX Vots+
9ta'elnul lloNa or -nev z-a'c f0 aox eai 3 fa.teiledle pc 293oz

Address of Owner-cii Agent

7195 mb
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Couxry of CmassRLAND

Cumberland County Joint Planning Board

r STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEGEMENT regarding appearance before the
Cumberland County Board of Adjustuent.

The undersigned owner(s), agents, or their assigns, by virtue of their signatrue(s) to this
application, hereby acknowledge the following:

o That although appearance before the Board is not required" it is strongly encouraged;
. The Board will hear any and ail argrrnents for and against this matter before them and

such relative facts will be given under sworn testimony;
. If the petitioner, or the representative oi this application does not appear personally

before the Board, whether there is opposition or nol the Board has full authority to
consider the case and defer, approve, or deny the request;

e If the Board's action is to deny the matter before them, the course of appeal to their
decision will be that of Superior Court. (A{Iected parties of the Board's decision have
30 days from proper notification in which to serve notice of appeal.)

Signed acknowledgement that the Secretary to the Cumberland County Board of
Adjusment has conferred with the petitioner of this apptication on matters pertaining to
the request and the understanding of course of the public hearing stated above at which
time the Board will make a decision on this matter.

.<r/
STGNATURE oF owNERQl

PRINTED NAME OF OwNER(s)... ... .....

DATE CASENO.

( If authorized by the owner(s), their agents or assigns may sign this acknowledgement-)

130 Gillespie Street , P.O. Box 1829 . Fa:-etteville, Nonh Carolina 28302-1829 . (9/0) 678-7600 , Fax (9|0) 678-7631
CUMBERI-AND COUNTY
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Patricia Speicher

From: PatriciaSpeicher

Sent: Wednesday, April09,2008 12:26 PM

To: Adam Carroll'

Subiect: RE: Henry Canoll

Thanks, Adam. I will make sure you Dad knows that I received this.

Take care and have a great day!
PattiSpeicher
Land Use Codes
Cumberland County Planning & Inspections
910€78-760s

From: Adam Carroll [mailto:adamcarroll@live.com]
Sentr Wednesday, April09, 2008 12:27 PM
Tor Patricia Speicher
SubJect Henry Carroll
Importance: High

This document states that my father Henery Carroll has my dogs in his cqge. It is signed by my Platoon Leader as
well. If there are any problems or questions, feel free to contact

More immediate than e-mail? Get instant access with Windows Live Messenger.

4/912008
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, iiri^r:. i: : DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Angel coppany, 3RD BN, 1B7r'INFANTRY REGIMENT
101.' ATRBORNE DtVtStON (AlR ASSUALT)

FORT CAMPBELL. KY 42223

AFZB-KC-H-A

MEMORANDUM FOR Curnberland County Circuit Court

SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF SERVICE

2 APRIL 2OO8

1. This memorandum is to certify that PFC ADAM LEWIS CARROLL llnis currently
on active military service with 1sr PLT A CO 3-187 lN REGT, 101ut Airborne Division (Air
Assault) Fort Campbell, KY 42223-5AA0. He is currently deployed with this unit in support of
Operation lraqi Freedom.

2. He is the son of Henry Carroll of Cumberland County. His father is cunently keeping two
dogs of Adams while his son is deployed. Adam recently received correspondence from his
father that Cumberland County is asking his father to pay a fine for having too many pets at his
residence, Please take into consideration that Adams father is only keeping the animals until
Adam returns from his combat tour with the l0lslAirborne Division in lraq. This is a
memorandum stating thai Adam is in fact deployed at this time with the l0lstAirborne.

3. His basic active service date is 1 June 2006.

4. He wilt be deployed with this unit until sometime at the end of the year.

5. Point of Contact for this memorandum is 1LT CORRIGAN @ colin.m.corrigan@us.army.mil

fi/ -z[Ae'*'g=;:>
CORRIGAN, COLIN M
1LT
1ST PLATooN LEADER
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